## Cloverleaf Lakes Protective Association Annual Meeting.

10AM, May 29th. 2021

Location: Round Lake Pavilion.

All Board members present, Introduction of Board Members. 41 CLPA members present.

- 1) Chris called the meeting to order.
- 2) Motion to approve last year's annual meeting minutes. Approved.
- 3) Jessica presented the treasurer's report. Balance sheet looks good. About \$125,830 in account. \$15,400 from Dues and donations so far this year. May need more Funds in the near future to fight the invasive species and water testing. 212 Member household. Treasures report approved.
- 4) Moved to confirm New members Andy Hines and Jeff Casperson to 3 year terms. Motion carried.
- 5) MIlfoil. Widespread on Grass Lake. Smaller patches on Pine and Round Lakes. Will be a ProcellaCOR spot treatment on 2 locations on Grass Lake. Cost for this will be around \$14,000. The Cloverleaf Sanitary District will help with a \$5000 grant. DNR may contribute towards monitoring the treatment. Pete Karlson will now be our new locally based Dash Vendor and will focus on Pine and Round Lakes.
- 6) If you see a pontoon boat on the lakes this summer with equipment on it and 2 large red balls out from the boat this is the suction line with divers. Please STAY AWAY.

  Boat Monitors will also talk to people to watch out for the divers.
- 7) Boat monitors have started Memorial day weekend. There will be 2 shifts on Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays, This will be covered by 2 people and a 3rd as a standby,

Andy Hines is the CLPA contact person for this.

- 8) Reviewed the Lake Management Plan Survey. This was last done 15 years ago and needed to be updated to receive DNR grants. Cost for this is about \$3500. We did receive a grant for about 75-80% of this.
- 9) Emily Henrigillis of the Fox-Wolf Watershed stated our Lakes are in good shape with shoreline buffers, rain gardens and shore line restoration etc. Native Plant buffer is the best to deter geese. Muskrats are becoming a nuisance. John Wilson is a licenced trapper that lives on Grass lake, The cost for trapping will be at the homeowners expense.
- 10) Question concerning the fireworks effect on the lake water. CLPA board will investigate this further.
- 11) Size of fish seem to be larger. Next year there will be a study of the lake fish.
- 12) Gibson Island- Joy Krubsack states there will be staining boardwalk, pulling invasive weeds and adding some gravel.
- 13) NO baby eagle this year and still checking to see if the loons are nesting.
- 14) 4th of July weekend activities will include a kiddie parade at 10 AM, King/Queen of the lakes, boat parade at 6:30 PM and fireworks at dusk.
- 15) Discussion on water level. CLPA spoke with the DNR. CLPA does not control the lake level. Pine Manor dam controls the level of the lakes. DNR will be installing a lake level gauge this summer.
- 16) CLPA has hired the Sheriff to patrol the Independence Day activities. Additional patrols throughout the summer are hard to get because of limited staffing.
- 17) Directory of lake residents was discussed with multiple views. Committee will review further.

Meeting adjourned at 12:15